Please ensure that you **undergo all follow-up visits** for blood 5 test or skin evaluations arranged by your doctor.

Please have a list of all your other medicines and medical conditions available at each visit to a healthcare professional.

Please complete.

Your name:

Treating doctor's name:

Treatment Centre

Date Voriconazole first prescribed:

For general Voriconazole information enquiries, contact: Zentiva Pharma UK Limited, 12 New Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1JP, UK
Tel: 0800 090 2408 Email: UKMedInfo@zentiva.com

**VORICONAZOLE PATIENT ALERT CARD** 

Please carry this card with you at all times

This card contains important safety information you need to be aware of before you are given Voriconazole for prevention of fungal infections or and during treatment with Voriconazole for your fungal infection

exposure to light or sun

If you do not understand this information, please ask your doctor or healthcare professional involved in your care to explain it to you.

Show this card to any doctor or healthcare professional involved in your care.

See Voriconazole patient information leaflet for more information

Suspected Adverse Drug Reactions (side effects) or medication errors may be reported using the Medicines Authority ADR form. which is available online at reporting http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/adrportal, and sent by post or email to; Pharmacovigilance Section at Post-Licensing Directorate, Medicines Authority, Sir Temi Zammit Buildings, Malta Life Sciences Park. San Gwann SGN 3000 Suspected Adverse Drug Reactions (side effects) or medication errors may be reported to the Marketing Authorization Holder: Zentiva, k.s. U Kabelovny 130, Dolní Měcholupy, 102 37, Prague 10, Czech Republic

3 You should avoid exposure to direct sunlight during Voriconazole treatment.

It is important to cover sun-exposed areas of skin and use sufficient sunscreen with high sun protection factor (SPF) as an increased sensitivity to the sun's UV rays can occur.

There is a small chance that skin cancer could develop over time. You should contact your doctor if you experience sunburn or severe skin reaction following exposure to light or sun.

Version No. 1 – 24.5.2022

E:

postlicensing.medicinesauthority@gov.mt